RIA

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

221 PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING
FARMINGTON, NEWMEXICO 87401 /

PHONE: 3258874

May 22, 1970

New Mexico O1l Conservation Commission . {
Box 2088 £ '
Santa Fe, New Mexico L T

Attention: Mr. A.L. Porter, Jr. _f”‘ A

Gentlemen:

/

Enclcosed herewlth is'a Xerox copy of our
letter to . Geggegical Survey requesting
approvdl for marketimg>crude oil production from
the Canada Ojitos Unit 13{L-27), non-participat-
ing otl.well. Also enclosed for your convenience
is the map showing the 01l gathering system and
the wells serviced by it.

We include also, a xerox copy of the
Geological Survey letter of approval from this
request. We hereby request the approval of the

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission in this
matter.

Yours very truly,

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

- P L
- / - . . .

BYi s L ) & SR
Virgil L. Stoabs, Vice- President

VS :1d
Enclosures

cc: Aztec Office
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commigsion



